
 

 

 

CITY OF WHARTON 

CONSULTANT SELECTION COMMITTEE AND 

PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE MEETING 

 

Monday, August 24, 2020 

6:00 PM 

 

CITY HALL  

- Page 1 -



NOTICE OF 

CITY OF WHARTON 

CONSULTANT SELECTION COMMITTEE AND PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 

MEETING 
 

 Notice is hereby given that a Consultant Selection Committee and Public Works 

Committee Meeting will be held on Monday, August 24, 2020 at 6:00 PM at the Wharton City 

Hall, 120 East Caney Street, Wharton, Texas, at which time the following subjects will be 

discussed to-wit: 

 

SEE ATTACHED AGENDA 

 

 Dated this 20th day of August 2020. 

 

   By:      

    Andres Garza, Jr., City Manager 

 

 I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the 

Consultant Selection Committee and Public Works Committee Meeting is a true and correct copy 

of said Notice and that I posted a true and correct copy of said Notice on the bulletin board, at City 

Hall of said City or Town in Wharton, Texas, a place convenient and readily accessible to the 

general public at all times, and said Notice was posted on August 20, 2020, at 4:30 p.m. and 

remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of said 

Meeting. 

 

 The Wharton City Hall is wheelchair accessible. Access to the building and special parking 

is available at the primary entrance. Persons with disabilities, who plan to attend this meeting and 

who may need auxiliary aids or services such as interpreters for persons who are deaf or hearing 

impaired, readers, or large print, are requested to contact the City Secretary's Office at (979) 532-

4811 Ext. 225 or by FAX (979) 532-0181 at least two (2) days prior to the meeting date. BRAILLE 

IS NOT AVAILABLE. 

 

 Dated this 20th day of August 2020. 

 

   CITY OF WHARTON 

 

   By:      

    Paula Favors 

    City Secretary  

- Page 2 -



 

A G E N D A  

CITY OF WHARTON 

Consultant Selection Committee and Public Works Committee 

Meeting 

Monday, August 24, 2020 

City Hall - 6:00 PM 

 

 

Call to Order. 

Roll Call. 

Public Comments. 

Review & Consider: 

 
1. Minutes from the meeting held August 10, 2020. 

2. Community Development Block Grant-Mitigation (CDBG-MIT) Grant Program Engineering 

Services. 

3. Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City Council approving a contract between the City of 

Wharton and Jones and Carter for the 2020 Sanitary Sewer Cleaning and Televising Project and 

authorizing the Mayor of the City of Wharton to execute all documents related to said project.  

Adjournment. 

- Page 3 -



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

CONSULTANT SELECTION COMMITTEE & 

PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

8/24/2020 Agenda 
Item: 

Minutes from the meeting held August 10, 2020. 

 
Attached are the draft minutes from the meeting held August 10, 2020. 

City Manager: Andres Garza, Jr. Date: Thursday, August 20, 2020 

Approval:   

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 4 -

Item-1.



 

MINUTES 

OF 

CITY OF WHARTON 

CONSULTANT SELECTION COMMITTEE AND PUBLIC WORKS 

COMMITTEE MEETING 

City Hall, 120 East Caney Street, Wharton, Texas 

Monday, August 10, 2020 6:30 p.m. 

 

City Manager Andres Garza, Jr. declared a meeting of the City Council Consultant 

Selection Committee and Public Works Committee duly open for the transaction of 

business at 6:25 p.m. 

 

Committee Members present: Councilmember Don Mueller, Councilmember 

Clifford Jackson and Councilmember Terry Freese. 

 

Committee Member absent: None. 

 

Staff Members present: City Manager Andres Garza, Jr., Finance Director 

Joan Andel, Assistant to the City Manager Brandi 

Jimenez, Community Development Director 

Gwyneth Teves and Public Works Director John 

Plaia.  

 

Staff Members absent: None. 

 

Visitors present: None. 

 

Public comments.  There were no public comments. 

 

The first item on the agenda was to review and consider minutes from the meeting held 

June 22, 2020.  Councilmember Terry Freese made a motion to approve the minutes as 

presented.  Councilmember Don Mueller seconded. All voted in favor.  

 

The second item on the agenda was to review and consider Community Development 

Block Grant-Mitigation (CDBG-MIT) Grant Program Engineering Services. Community 

Development Director Gwyn Teves stated to the Committee that the City Council had 

approved the establishment of a Consultant Selection Committee and had authorized the 

City Staff to solicit for engineering services for the CDBG-MIT grant programs 

administered by the GLO on June 22, 2020.  She stated that proposals were received at 

City Hall on August 6, 2020 at 2:30 p.m.  She stated a total of eleven proposals were 

received.  They were as follows: 

1. HVJ Associates. 

2. Hanson Engineering. 

3. KSA Engineering. 

4. Urban Engineering. 

5. Civil Corp. 

6. Amani Engineering. 

7. Jet Development LLC. 

8. HDR. 

- Page 5 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton  

Public Works Committee Meeting  
August 10, 2020 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 2 

9. Lynn Engineering. 

10. Gunda Corporation. 

11. BEFCO. 

The proposals were handed out to the Committee and the Committee will score the 

proposals and return them to the City Staff for tabulation.  After some discussion, no action 

was taken. 

 

The third item on the agenda was adjournment.  Councilmember Don Mueller moved to 

adjourn.  Councilmember Clifford Jackson seconded.  All voted in favor.  The meeting 

adjourned at 6:30 p.m. 

 

            

      Andres Garza, Jr. City Manager 

- Page 6 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

CONSULTANT SELECTION COMMITTEE & 

PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

8/24/2020 Agenda 
Item: 

Community Development Block Grant-Mitigation 
(CDBG-MIT) Grant Program Engineering Services. 

 
The City Council approved the establishment of a Consultant Selection Committee and authorized the 
City Staff to go out for engineering services for the CDBG-MIT grant programs administered by the GLO 
on June 22, 2020.  On August 10, 2020 the proposals were handed to the Committee to be reviewed. 
 
The Committee will score the eleven proposals from: 
1.    HVJ Associates. 
2.    Hanson Engineering. 
3.    KSA Engineering. 
4.    Urban Engineering. 
5.    Civil Corp. 
6.    Amani Engineering. 
7.    Jet Development LLC. 
8.    HDR. 
9.    Lynn Engineering. 
10.  Gunda Corporation. 
11.  BEFCO. 
 
The Committee will formulate a recommendation for City Council consideration. 
 
 

City Manager: Andres Garza, Jr. Date: Thursday, August 20, 2020 

Approval:   

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 7 -

Item-2.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

CONSULTANT SELECTION COMMITTEE AND 

PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

8/24/2020 Agenda 
Item: 

Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City 
Council approving a contract between the City of 
Wharton and Jones and Carter for the 2020 
Sanitary Sewer Cleaning and Televising Project 
and authorizing the Mayor of the City of Wharton 
to execute all documents related to said project.  

 
The City Public Works Department has identified several linear feet of sanitary sewer lines that are in 
need of repair or replacement.  The City Staff has met with Jones and Carter Engineers to discuss which 
would be the best and least expensive and intrusive way to repair or replace the identified sewer lines.  
In the discussion with Jones and Carter representatives regarding the 2020 Sanitary Sewer Cleaning and 
Televising Project it was determined that the lines need to be cleaned, televised and evaluated for any 
necessary repairs or replacements.   
 
The lines included in this project would be as follows: 

1. The alley between Caney Street and Milam Street from South Richmond Road to Cloud Street. 
2. The alley between Milam Street and Burleson Street from South Richmond Road to Cloud 

Street. 
3. The right-of-way of North Richmond Road from Ahldag Avenue to Emily. 
4. The right-of-way of Ahldag Avenue from North Richmond Road to Barclay Avenue. 
5. The right-of-way of Lily Lane from Cottonwood Street to the dead end. 
6. The right-of-way from Price Drive from Lily Lane to Cottonwood Drive. 
7. The alley between Price Drive and Croom Drive from Lily Lane to Cottonwood Drive. 
8. The alley between Croom Drive and Lily Lane to Cottonwood Drive. 

 
Attached you will find a draft resolution and contract that would engage Jones and Carter Engineers to 
assist the City on this Project.  
 
Public Works Director John Plaia will be present to answer any questions. 
 

City Manager: Andres Garza, Jr. Date: Thursday, August 20, 2020 

Approval:   

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 8 -

Item-3.



  

City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street  Wharton, TX  77488 

Phone (979) 532-2491 Fax (979) 532-0181 

 

 

 
 

To: Mr. Andres Garza, Jr., City Manager 

City Manager 

 

From:  John Plaia 

 Public Works Director 

 

Date:  August 18, 2020 

 

Re: 2020 Sanitary Sewer Cleaning and Televising 

 

 

 

Attached is the proposal for Professional Services for Jones/Carter in connection with the 2020 

Sanitary Sewer Cleaning and Televising project with locations of work to be done. Along with an 

estimated preliminary cost estimate for the work to be done. 

 

The above referenced project is in preparation for sanitary sewer repair/replacement work needed in 

specific areas of town. 

 

 

 

 

 

- Page 9 -

Item-3.



- Page 10 -

Item-3.



- Page 11 -

Item-3.



- Page 12 -

Item-3.



 

JC2019 Standard revised 11/29/18 

SCHEDULE OF HOURLY RATES 

Effective January 2019 - Subject to Annual Revision in January 2020 

 
 

ENGINEERING PERSONNEL   DESIGNERS/DRAFTING PERSONNEL   

Design Engineer I $100  CAD Operator I  $  55 

Design Engineer II $120  CAD Operator II  $  75 

Professional Engineer I $140  CAD Operator III  $  95 

Professional Engineer II $160  Designer I  $  95 

Professional Engineer III $185  Designer II  $115 

Professional Engineer IV $215  Designer III  $135 

Professional Engineer V $230  GIS Operator I  $  80 

Practice Leader $250  GIS Operator II  $105 

   GIS Operator III  $140 

ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING PERSONNEL      

Electrical Design Engineer I $110  SURVEYING PERSONNEL   

Electrical Design Engineer II $130  1-Person Field Crew  $125 

Electrical Professional Engineer I $155  2-Person Field Crew  $170 

Electrical Professional Engineer II $170  3-Person Field Crew  $205 

Electrical Professional Engineer III $190  4-Person Field Crew  $235 

Electrical Professional Engineer IV $225  Scanner Equipment  $100 

Electrical Professional Engineer V $240  Survey Technician I  $  65 

   Survey Technician II  $  80 

CONSTRUCTION PERSONNEL (Includes Mileage)   Survey Technician III  $100 

Project Representative I $  60  Project Surveyor I  $  75 

Project Representative II $  85  Project Surveyor II  $  85 

Project Representative III $105  Project Surveyor III  $100 

Project Representative I – Treatment Facilities $  85  Project Surveyor IV  $115 

Project Representative II – Treatment Facilities $110  Chief of Survey Crews  $100 

Project Representative III – Treatment Facilities $135  Registered Professional Land Surveyor  $160 

Construction Manager I $100  Survey Manager  $185 

Construction Manager II $120     

Construction Manager III $140  OFFICE PERSONNEL   

Construction Manager IV $160  Engineer’s Assistant I  $  60 

Construction Manager V $185  Engineer’s Assistant II  $  75 

   Engineer’s Assistant III  $  85 

SOFTWARE ENGINEER   Admin I  $  55 

Software Engineer I $120  Admin II  $  75 

Software Engineer II $185  Admin III  $100 

Software Engineer III $230  Assistant Controller/ Chief Accountant  $110 

   Corporate/Project Acct. I  $  75 

PLANNING PERSONNEL   Corporate/Project Acct. II  $  90 

Planner I $  90     

Planner II $120     

Planner III $150     

      

 

- Page 13 -

Item-3.



 

 

 

 

 

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439  |  Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046100   

SCHEDULE OF REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES 
Effective January 2019 

Subject to Annual Revision in January 2020 
 

1. Reproduction performed in office 
 

  Size   

 
 

Black & White 

 
 

    Color   
 8½ x 11 (single-sided) $0.05/page $   .50/page 

 8½ x 11 (double-sided) $0.15/page $ 1.00/page 

 8½ x 14 $0.15/page $   .75/page 

 11 x 17 $0.20/page $ 1.00/page 

 Large Document Prints/Plots 
Bond 
Photographic Bond  
Mylar (4 mil) 

Black & White 
$0.20/sq ft 
$4.00/sq ft 
$2.00/sq ft 

    Color   
$  1.00/sq ft 
$  5.00/sq ft 

  N/A 

 Aerial Backgrounds   

 All sizes $5.00/sheet (plus above sq. ft. cost) 

2. Transportation (mileage): Standard IRS mileage rate in effect 

3. Subcontracts and all other outside expenses and fees: Cost, plus 10% service charge 
 

4. Surveying Expenses 
 a. Crew Rates: Includes time charged portal to portal and the first 120 miles of 

 transportation and standard survey equipment 
b. Special Rental Equipment: Cost, plus 10% 
c. Stakes:  Cost, plus 10% service charge when an excessive number of wooden stakes or 

 any special stakes are required 
d. Iron Rods and Pipes:  Cost, plus 10% 
e. All-Terrain Vehicle (ATV): $150/day 
f. Overnight Stays: $190/night 
g. Overtime Rates: Jobs requiring work on weekends or holidays billed at 1.5 times the 

 standard rate 
h. Sales Tax: To be paid on boundary-related services. 
i. Deliveries, abstracting services, outside reproduction costs, and other reimbursable 

  expenses charged at cost, plus 10% 

 
 
 
 
Final 2019 
Standard 

  

 

 

- Page 14 -

Item-3.



- Page 15 -

Item-3.



Service Layer Credits: S ourc e: Es ri, M ax ar, GeoEye, Earthstar
Geographics, CNES /A ir bus DS , US DA , US GS, AeroGRID, IGN, and
the GIS User Com m uni ty
Jones &  Carter, Inc.
Sour ces: Es ri, HERE, Garm in, Interm ap, incr em ent P Corp.,
GEB CO , US GS, FAO, NPS , NRCAN, GeoBase, IG N, K adaster NL,

.

0 200
ft

1 INCH = 200 FEET

LEGEND
Road Names

ETJ

City Limits

Address Labels

Cleanouts

Manholes

Lift Stations

Gravity Main

Force Main

World Imagery

Low Resolution
15m Imagery
High Resolution
60cm Imagery
High Resolution
30cm Imagery

Citations

60cm
Resolution
Metadata

richmond/milam

Date: 7/16/2020

Disclaimer: Th is product is offered for informational purposes and may not have been 
prepared for or be su itable for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.  It does 
not represent an on-the-ground survey and represents only the approximate relative 
location of property, governmenta l and/or poli tical boundaries or re lated facili ties to  sa id 
boundary.  No express warranties are made by Jones & Carter, Inc. concern ing the 
accuracy, completeness, rel iab ili ty, or usabi lity of the information included within th is 
exhibit.                                   

- Page 16 -

Item-3.



Service Layer Credits: S ourc e: Es ri, M ax ar, GeoEye, Earthstar
Geographics, CNES /A ir bus DS , US DA , US GS, AeroGRID, IGN, and
the GIS User Com m uni ty
Jones &  Carter, Inc.
Sour ces: Es ri, HERE, Garm in, Interm ap, incr em ent P Corp.,
GEB CO , US GS, FAO, NPS , NRCAN, GeoBase, IG N, K adaster NL,

.

0 400
ft

1 INCH = 400 FEET

LEGEND
Road Names

ETJ

City Limits

Cleanouts

Manholes

Lift Stations

Gravity Main

Force Main

World Imagery

Low Resolution
15m Imagery
High Resolution
60cm Imagery
High Resolution
30cm Imagery

Citations

1.2m Resolution
Metadata

richmond/ahldag

Date: 7/16/2020

Disclaimer: Th is product is offered for informational purposes and may not have been 
prepared for or be su itable for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.  It does 
not represent an on-the-ground survey and represents only the approximate relative 
location of property, governmenta l and/or poli tical boundaries or re lated facili ties to  sa id 
boundary.  No express warranties are made by Jones & Carter, Inc. concern ing the 
accuracy, completeness, rel iab ili ty, or usabi lity of the information included within th is 
exhibit.                                   

- Page 17 -

Item-3.



Service Layer Credits: S ourc e: Es ri, M ax ar, GeoEye, Earthstar
Geographics, CNES /A ir bus DS , US DA , US GS, AeroGRID, IGN, and
the GIS User Com m uni ty
Jones &  Carter, Inc.
Sour ces: Es ri, HERE, Garm in, Interm ap, incr em ent P Corp.,
GEB CO , US GS, FAO, NPS , NRCAN, GeoBase, IG N, K adaster NL,

.

0 0.03
mi

1 INCH = 188 FEET

LEGEND
Road Names

ETJ

City Limits

Address Labels

Cleanouts

Manholes

Lift Stations

Gravity Main

Force Main

World Imagery

Low Resolution
15m Imagery
High Resolution
60cm Imagery
High Resolution
30cm Imagery

Citations

60cm
Resolution
Metadata

lily

Date: 7/16/2020

Disclaimer: Th is product is offered for informational purposes and may not have been 
prepared for or be su itable for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.  It does 
not represent an on-the-ground survey and represents only the approximate relative 
location of property, governmenta l and/or poli tical boundaries or re lated facili ties to  sa id 
boundary.  No express warranties are made by Jones & Carter, Inc. concern ing the 
accuracy, completeness, rel iab ili ty, or usabi lity of the information included within th is 
exhibit.                                   

- Page 18 -

Item-3.



Item No. Description Unit Quantity Unit Price Total  

1 Move-in and start-up, including bonds 

and insurance and resident notification

LS 1 $3,000 3,000$            

2 6-inch clean and TV LF 1,200 $1.75 2,100$            

3 8-inch clean and TV LF 2,800 $1.95 5,500$            

4 12-inch clean and TV LF 2,000 $2.10 4,200$            

5 Manhole television inspection EA 18 $80 1,400$            

6 Traffic Control Plan LS 1 $2,500 2,500$            

7 Report on flash drive LS 1 $300 300$               

Subtotal Construction Items 19,000$         

Contingencies (15%) 3,000              

Total 22,000$         

Notes:
(1) All prices rounded to the nearest hundred.

(2)  This estimate represents my best judgment as a design professional familiar with the construction industry. Jones & 

Carter, Inc. has no control over the cost of labor, materials, or equipment; over the Contractor's methods of determining 

bid prices; or over competitive bidding or market conditions. Accordingly, we cannot and do not guarantee that bids will 

not vary from this cost estimate. 

PRELIMINARY COST ESTIMATE

2020 Sanitary Sewer Cleaning and Televising

FOR

THE CITY OF WHARTON

August 18, 2020

This Document is Released for the Purpose of:

General Financial Planning

Under the Authority of:
Engineer: Jared L. Biermann, P.E.

License No.: 123291 __

It is Preliminary in Nature and not to be Used for 
Feasibility of Land Purchases, Bond Applications, Loans 

or Grants. 

K:\05135\05135-0900-00 General Consultation (CityofWharton)\Drawing File\Exhibits\2020 Sanitary Clean and TV\Sanitary Clean and TV Cost Estimate
- Page 19 -

Item-3.



 

 

CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-XX 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL APPROVING A CONTRACT BETWEEN 

THE CITY OF WHARTON AND JONES AND CARTER FOR THE 2020 SANITARY SEWER 

CLEANING AND TELEVISING PROJECT AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF 

WHARTON TO EXECUTE ALL DOCUMENTS RELATED TO SAID PROJECT. 

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to engage the services of Jones and Carter for the 2020 

Sanitary Sewer Cleaning and Televising Project; and,  

 

WHEREAS, Jones and Carter wishes to provide said services for the 2020 Sanitary Sewer Cleaning and 

Televising Project; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The City of Wharton and Jones and Carter wishes to be bound by the conditions of said 

contract; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to authorize the Mayor of the City of Wharton to execute 

the contract. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

WHARTON, TEXAS as follows: 

 

Section I. The Wharton City Council hereby authorizes the Mayor of the City of Wharton to execute 

a contract with Jones and Carter for the 2020 Sanitary Sewer Cleaning and Televising 

Project. 

 

Section II. The City of Wharton and Jones and Carter are hereby bound by the conditions as set forth 

in the contract. 

 

Section III. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 

 

 Passed, Approved, and Adopted this 24th day of August 2020. 

 

      CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS 

 

 

      By: __________________________ 

             TIM BARKER 

             Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________________ 

PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary 

- Page 20 -

Item-3.


	Top
	1.	Minutes
	Communication-Min
	081020

	2.	CDBG-MIT
	Communication-CDBG-MIT

	3.	Sanitary Sewer and Televising
	Communication-Sanitary Sewer and Televising
	2020 SS cleaning and televising
	Sanitary Sewer Cleaning and Televising-2020-08-18 PROPOSAL
	Sanitary Clean and TV Cost Estimate 08-18-2020
	Sewer and Televising Resolution

	Bottom

